

# PURNIMA GURJAR

## Senior Frontend Developer

+61 492820904 • purnima.om.gurjar@gmail.com • <https://www.linkedin.com/in/purnimagurjar7> • Sydney, Australia

### Summary

Over 10 years of experience in complete software development life cycle (SDLC) including Business interaction, Requirement Analysis, Software Architecture, Development, Testing and proficiency in developing secure web applications and server side development using ReactJS, NodeJS, JavaScript, jQuery, HTML5/CSS3, SASS and creating RESTful web services.

### Work Rights & Availability

[Full working rights visa to work in Australia](#) — Available to join immediate

### Skills

#### Languages & Database

PHP, JavaScript, CSS3, HTML, TypeScript, MySQL, Twig, ES6

#### Libraries & Frameworks

React, Js, Tailwind css, JQuery, SASS, Bootstrap, Material UI, Redux, MongoDB, Next.js

#### Tools & Platform

Git, Github, WordPress, Docker, Webpack, Figma, Jenkins, Jira, GraphQL, Drupal 8/9, React Testing

### Experience

#### Experienced Consultant

##### Amaris Consulting

09/2022 - 04/2023

- Collaborate with cross-functional teams to comprehend business requirements and provide unique Drupal solutions that satisfy customer demands
- Worked on an (Agile Scrum) Development Team to deliver regular updates to business team and project managers
- Worked closely with the DevOps team, proficiently implementing CI/CD pipelines to optimize the development and deployment process.
- Gained knowledge of AWS services.
- Providing training and support to content editors or end-users to effectively use the Drupal CMS.
- Writing and maintaining technical documentation related to the project, including code comments and system documentation.
- Demonstrated commitment to agile development practices, actively participating in daily stand-ups and conducting regular product demos with product stakeholders and mentored guided new team members.
- Led a development team to create highly interactive mobile/web applications with expertise in React JS, Redux, Typescript, Javascript, Node JS, HTML5/CSS3, ensuring exceptional performance on both mobile and desktop platforms.
- Engaged in the design and implementation of server-side RESTful APIs using Node.js/Express.js, facilitating efficient data retrieval for user information.

#### Senior Frontend Developer

##### Aleph Labs

08/2016 - 09/2022

- Provided customised frontend solutions for Fintech clients, addressing their specific requirements for public websites, internet banking platforms, and intranet systems.
- Utilised ReactJS, Redux, Javascript, Material UI, Typescript to build user interfaces for Single Page Applications (SPA) and implemented cross-browser compatibility solutions for Chrome, IE, Safari, and Firefox.
- Created a robust and versatile component library tailored for banking applications. This library consists of multiple reusable components utilised across various banking applications, ensuring consistency, efficiency, and a seamless user experience.
- Worked on Drupal7/8 frontend and backend development, along with theming and deployment.
- Wrote unit tests with Jest and conducted system testing and regression testing to validate the UI after fixing reported issues.
- Collaborated with Testing Team, Scrum Masters, and Business Analysts to address issues and ensure project success.
- Worked in an Agile (Scrum) Development Team, delivering regular updates to the business team and project managers.
- Demonstrates a good understanding of designing and developing web applications that interact with REST or GraphQL APIs.

## Experience

---

### Software Developer

Yapsody

05/2015 - 12/2015

- Worked on Slim framework and Angular JS to create RestApi for full stack development.
- Create Database schema for modules.
- Worked closely with team for new requirement implementation and enhancement in the current feature.
- Performed cross-browser compatibility testing.
- Followed agile development practices with daily stand-ups and regular product demo with product stakeholders.
- Mentored and guided new team members, fostering their professional growth and development.

### PHP Developer

IIS Technologies

02/2014 - 03/2015

- Worked on Yii framework to build internal project of company
- Created REST APIs for iPhone application and web application
- Architect modular and reusable functions with best coding practices
- Developed dynamic style sheets using Less Framework, reducing the efforts required for Cascading Style Sheets preparation.
- Conducted thorough testing with multiple browsers and operating systems to ensure excellent compatibility.
- Performed comprehensive unit testing on various browsers, devices, and screens to guarantee optimal responsive design delivery.

### PHP Developer

Pepperfry

07/2012 - 01/2014

- Worked on e-commerce website frontend Customer module which includes Customer Login, Registration, Show Order summary and Wish list
- Built and delivered technical solutions according to stakeholder business requirements
- Learning and following the software development life cycle (SDLC) processes, including requirements analysis, design, development, testing, and deployment.
- Participating in efforts to optimize the performance of PHP applications for better speed and efficiency.

## Education

---

### Rajiv Gandhi Technical University

Master of Computer Applications

07/2006 - 06/2009

## Languages

---

English Proficient ●●●●●

Hindi Native ●●●●●

Marathi Native ●●●●●